

Actual patient. Results unretouched. Individual results may vary.

# abobotulinumtox

# SKIP THE FROZEN LOOK. SAVE UP TO \$150 ON DYSPORT<sup>®</sup>.\*

New to *Dysport*?\*\* Been a while since your last treatment? Now you can save money and smooth the frown lines between your eyebrows with natural-looking results.

\*\*Please see full Important Safety Information, including Distant Spread of Toxin Effect Boxed Warning, below.

Not just once, but twice.

**SAVE \$75\*** now

### FIRST TREATMENT

between Sept. 6, 2016 and Nov. 30, 2016

SAVE \$75\* later

# SECOND TREATMENT

between Dec. 1, 2016 and Apr. 30, 2017

\*Offer terms and conditions apply. See details below. Second treatment must be at least 90 days after and within 5 months of your first treatment.

WITH AN OFFER LIKE THIS, WHY WAIT TO LOOK YOUR BEST?

## CONTACT US TODAY TO MAKE YOUR APPOINTMENT





GET CONNECTED TO PRICELESS REWARDS ASPIREREWARDS.COM

Dysport is a prescription injection for temporary improvement in the look of moderate to severe frown lines between the eyebrows (glabellar lines) in adults less than 65 years of age.

Important Safety Information

#### What is the most important information you should know about Dysport?

Spread of Toxin Effects: In some cases, the effects of Dysport and all botulinum toxin products may affect areas of the body away from the injection site. These effects can cause symptoms of a serious condition called botulism. Symptoms of botulism can happen hours to weeks after injection and may include swallowing and breathing problems, loss of strength and muscle weakness all over the body, double vision, blurred vision and drooping eyelids, hoarseness or change or loss of voice, trouble saying words clearly, or loss of bladder control. Swallowing and breathing problems can be life threatening and there have been reports of death.

The risk of symptoms is probably greatest in children treated for muscle spasms but symptoms can also occur in adults treated for muscle spasms and other conditions, particularly in those patients who have underlying conditions that would predispose them to these symptoms.

The toxic effects have been reported at doses similar to those used to treat muscle spasms in the neck. Lower doses, in both approved and unapproved uses, have also caused toxic effects. This includes treatment of children and adults for muscle spasms.

These effects could make it unsafe for you to drive a car, operate machinery, or do other dangerous activities.

Do not have Dysport treatment if you: are allergic to Dysport or any of its ingredients (see the end of the Medication Guide for a list of ingredients), are allergic to cow's milk protein, had an allergic reaction to any other botulinum toxin product, such as Myobloc<sup>®</sup> or Botox<sup>®</sup>, or have a skin infection at the planned injection site.

#### The dose of *Dysport* is not the same as the dose of any other botulinum toxin product. The dose of *Dysport* cannot be compared to the dose of any other botulinum toxin product you may have used.

Dysport may not be right for you if: you have surgical changes to your face, very weak muscles in the treatment area, your face looks very different from side to side, the injection site is inflamed, you have droopy eyelids or sagging eyelid folds, deep facial scars, thick oily skin, or if your wrinkles can't be smoothed by spreading them apart.

Tell your doctor about all your medical conditions, including if you have: a disease that affects your muscles and nerves (such as amyotrophic lateral sclerosis [ALS or Lou Gehrig's disease], myasthenia gravis, or Lambert-Eaton syndrome), allergies to any botulinum toxin product or had any side effect from any botulinum toxin product in the past, a breathing problem (such as asthma or emphysema), swallowing problems, bleeding problems, diabetes, or a slow heart beat or other problem with your heart rate or rhythm, plans to have surgery, had surgery on your face, weakness of your forehead muscles (such as trouble raising your eyebrows), drooping eyelids, or any other change in the way your face normally looks. Patients with a disease that affects muscles and nerves who are treated with typical doses of Dysport may have a higher risk of serious side effects, including severe swallowing and breathing problems.

#### Human Albumin

This product contains albumin taken from human plasma. Steps taken during donor screening and product manufacturing processes make the risk of spreading viral diseases extremely rare. In theory, there is also an extremely rare risk of contracting Creutzfeldt-Jakob disease (CJD). No cases of spread of viral diseases or CJD have ever been reported for albumin.

#### Allergic Reaction to Injecting in the Skin

It is not known if an allergic reaction can be caused by injecting Dysport into the skin. The safety of treating excessive sweating with *Dvsport* is not known.

#### **Common Side Effects**

The most common side effects are nose and throat irritation, headache, injection site pain, injection site skin reaction, upper respiratory tract infection, eyelid swelling, eyelid drooping, sinus inflammation, and nausea.

Tell your doctor about all the medicines you take, including prescription and nonprescription medicines, vitamins and herbal and other natural products. Using Dysport with certain other medicines may cause serious side effects. Do not start any new medicines while taking Dysport without talking to your doctor first.

Especially tell your doctor if you: have received any other botulinum toxin product in the last four months, have received injections of botulinum toxin, such as Myobloc® (rimabotulinumtoxinB) or Botox® (onabotulinumtoxinA) in the past (be sure your doctor knows exactly which product you received), have recently received an antibiotic by injection, take muscle relaxants, take an allergy or cold medicine, or take a sleep medicine.

#### Use in Specific Populations

Dysport should not be used in children or in women who are pregnant or breastfeeding.

Ask your doctor if *Dysport* is right for you.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA. Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

#### Please see Dysport Full Prescribing Information including Medication Guide at www.DysportUSA.com

#### **Dysport Once, Twice. Hold the Ice. Offer Terms & Conditions**

This offer is limited to adult patients who receive a Dysport treatment in accordance with the product's FDA-approved indication and labeling. This offer provides a \$75 discount for a first treatment of Dysport and a separate \$75 discount for a second treatment of *Dysport*. You must be a member of the ASPIRE Galderma Rewards program. This is a limited quantity offer subject to availability from Galderma and your participating healthcare provider. If you have questions about this offer, please call 1-844-5ASPIRE.

To participate in this offer, you must receive a first *Dysport* treatment from a participating healthcare provider between 2017, the second treatment must occur at least ninety (90) days after the first treatment and within five (5) months of the first treatment, and your healthcare provider must submit a valid *Dysport* treatment certificate coupon code to the ASPIRE Galderma Rewards program on your behalf at the time of your treatment.

You are eligible for this offer only if you pay for your entire treatment yourself and if no part of your treatment is covered by insurance or any other third party payor. This offer excludes any treatment using a Galderma product that is reimbursed by Medicaid, Medicare, or any other federal or state benefit programs, including state medical assistance programs. You are not eligible for this offer if your private insurance, HMO, or any other health benefit program pays for all or part of their treatment. If any form of reimbursement is sought from a third-party, you may be required to disclose the value of the coupon code to that party. This offer is not available to patients who are Galderma employees or their spouses.

This offer is non-transferrable and available and valid only from participating healthcare providers. All treatment certificate coupon codes must be submitted by the treating provider via www.aspirehcp.com. Galderma will reimburse the healthcare provider for the face value of used coupon codes provided that the provider and consumer have complied with these terms and conditions. Individual treatment certificate coupon codes are valid for one-time use. This offer is limited to one-time use by a patient and cannot be combined with any other offer or promotion except the ASPIRE Galderma Rewards program. Treatment certificate coupon codes have no cash value without simultaneous purchase of a Dysport treatment, and are void if sold, transferred or exchanged. Offer valid only in the U.S., excluding territories, and void where prohibited, taxed or otherwise restricted by law.

By participating in this offer, you agree to all of the terms and conditions of this offer. Galderma reserves the right to cancel or modify this offer without notice. Galderma assumes no responsibility for lost, late, incomplete, or incorrect submissions that fail to be properly entered and submitted to www.aspirehcp.com for any reason. Treatment certificate coupon codes will be processed and reimbursed in U.S. dollars only.

#### 💑 GALDERMA

© 2016 Galderma Laboratories, L.P. The *Dysport* trademark is used under license. All trademarks are property of their respective owners. MP-DYS-00150 06/16